
From: Tina Volz-Bongar
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC : Freedom of Information Act Request
Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:45:08 PM

TO: 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop TWFN-6 A60M
Washington, DC 20555-0001

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission: 

 
I am seeking access to electronic/digital financial records under the Freedom of Information Act and
Privacy Act regarding the Indian Point Decommissioning Trust Fund. I am requesting all financial and
accounting records indicated in the review by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) of Holtec
Decommissioning International Indian Point 1,2,3 Trust Funds, NRC INSPECTION REPORT
NOS. 05000003/2023004, 05000247/2023004, 05000286/2023004,
07200051/2023004 AND NOTICE OF VIOLATION. 
In addition, I am requesting all records such as emails from the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission staff to the New York State Department of Public Service regarding their
records of the Indian Point Decommissioning Trust Fund. 

I agree to pay all applicable fees for my request of these electronic records up to $100. Please contact
me if my request exceeds these reasonable fees.  

Please contact me with any questions or concerns about this request. 

I am also contacting my U.S. Senator's office Kirsten Gillibrand to make them aware of this request for
Holtec's records of the Decommissioning Trust Fund. 

Sincerely, 

Tina Volz-Bongar

426 Smith Street, Peekskill, NY 10566

tina@bongarbiz.com
 cell

914-734-1177 ext 1 office




